Sun City Grand Pickleball Club Membership Meeting December 12, 2017

The President, Steve Berwald, called the November Membership Meeting of the Sun City Grand Pickleball Club to order at 3:00 PM. The meeting was held in The Agua Fria Room. A quorum was established. There were 44 attendees, including board members.

Board Members Present:

Steve Berwald, President Bill Murphy, Vice President Carol Willoughby, Secretary John Olson, Treasurer Kathy Crotty, Member at Large Janice Roberts, Member at Large

Secretary's Report: The minutes from the November 14, 2017 meeting were approved as written.

Treasurer Report: John Olson presented the Club's Financial Statement for November, 2017. Income was \$1,105 for the month and \$19,510 for the year. Expenses were \$1,593 for the month and \$22,939 for the year. We had an Operating loss of (488) for the month and (3430) for the year. Reconciled account balances.... Checking \$2,002...Savings \$14,521... Total\$16,523.

At the first Membership Renewal Meeting, 234 members renewed and 9 new members signed up.

As of today, we have 1211 members. Last January, we had 1228 members, but we should exceed that number after all renewals are completed. The next renewal meeting is tomorrow.

Dues are currently \$25 for a new member

\$30 for a renewing member with no monitoring credit \$10 for a renewing member with monitoring credit

President's report:

- **Membership Renewals**: Steve Berwald reminded the membership that renewals are currently taking place. Times and places have been listed in Club email blasts and are posted on the bulletin board.
- Winter League: The fall league has just finished and the Winter League will begin on January 13th. The league will use a total of 16 courts and be limited to 80 participants. The time of Saturdays from 2 to 4 will remain the same.
- Holiday Party: The Holiday Party is this Thursday, December 14th. 5:30 to 6:30 is cocktails and dinner will be served at 6:30. It will be at Adobe in the Kiva Ballroom.

- Soldier's Best Friend Event: The event is this Sunday, December 17 at 4pm. Courts 17-22 will be used. There will be chairs to watch the event and food will be sold. There will also be raffles, a bake sale, 2 rounds of exhibitions and free lessons. 80 participants have signed up to play. You can still donate to the event and Toys for Tots will be accepting new, unwrapped toys.
- We are still selling shirts, but sizes are limited to extra, extra large and one, small men's shirt.

Vice President's Report:

Bill Murphy thanked Steve for his service as President of the Pickleball Club for the last two years and presented him with a gift from the Club.

Member discussion on Non-agenda items:

Mel Langer made a motion to allow overnight guests (age 16 and over) to be allowed to play at drop-in, when accompanying a member. A discussion followed and the motion passed. The member will need to go to the monitor station and sign in their guest. The guest will need to wear a guest badge while playing. The monitor book and guest procedures need to be updated to reflect this change.

The Sun City Grand Pickleball meeting was adjourned at 3:43 pm.

Carol Willoughby, Secretary Sun City Grand Pickleball Club